May 5, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: Scott W. Moore, Deputy Director
Office of International Programs

FROM: Stephen Dembek, Branch Chief /RA/
Export Controls and International Organizations
Office of International Programs

SUBJECT: MONTHLY APPENDIX P LICENSING ACTION REPORT

Enclosed for your information are reports which list all Appendix P export and import
applications which were completed, received, or remain pending during the month of April 2009.

In summary, three applications were completed, seven new license applications or amendment
requests were received, and eight applications are pending as of the date of this letter.

Of the eight pending applications, three are to obtain a combined import/export license, four are
for export licenses and one is for an import license. Two of these applications require

Executive Branch views, as the ultimate destinations for these are Iraq and India, an embargoed
and restricted destination. The six remaining applications required no Executive Branch review.

Enclosure :
April Reports

cc w/ enclosure:

C. Coates, NRC/OIP
J.Owens, NRC, OIP

L. Applestein, NRC/OIP
R. DeLaBarre, DOS
ECIO r/f
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